
BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

4

MICROFILMING INFORMATION SHEET

TO: LASON

FROM: Town of Longboat Key
Town Clerk Department
501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, FL 34228

DATE: 03- 21- 2002

SUBJECT: Microfilming

Please index the attached collection of records utilizing the following
language and placing this language in the upper right hand cornor of
each image. 

BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION CENTER QUASIJVDICIAL FILE

The database should include the following fields: 

QUZ047

Roll# 

Image# . , 9)S
This collection of records should be placed on the following film type: 

16 mm

X 35 mm

Total number of pages in this collection: 32

If there are questions regarding the collection of records that are to

be microfilmed please contact Jo Ann Dunay- Mixon, Deputy Clerk Records, 
at 941- 316- 1999. 

r



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

i

r

SPECIAL MEETING SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIAL

D7 - 6/ 19/ 96

RESOLUTION 96- 10

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

AMENDING RESOLUTION 92- 24, APPROVING A SITE

PLAN AMENDMENT FOR THE LONGBOAT KEY BAYFRONT

PARK RECREATION CENTER TO ALLOW FOR

CONSTRUCTION OF TWO ( 2) TENNIS COURTS; 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the site plan for the Longboat Key Bayfront
Park Recreation Center located at 4052 Gulf of Mexico Drive, 

Longboat Key, Florida, was previously approved by the Town
by Resolution 92- 24; and

WHEREAS, the development of two ( 2) public tennis
courts are consistent with the Town of Longboat Key

Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Official has, in a

timely fashion, accepted the Application and referred same

to the Planning and Zoning Board along with the support
documentation and staff recommendations; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board has reviewed the
Application and has recommended to the Town Commission along

with their findings that the proposed development be
approved with conditions; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission makes these conclusions

and findings of fact: 

a) The plan is consistent with the comprehensive
plan and the purpose and intent of the zoning

district in which it is located. 

b) The plan is in conformance with all applicable

regulations of the zoning district in which it

is located. ( PROPERTY OF TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION CENTER
GUASIJUDICIAL FILE
6- 20- 96 SPEC. COMM. MEETING

RES. 96- 10

B PAGES) 



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

RESOLUTION 96- 10 ( Cont) 

D7 - 6/ 19/ 96

c) The plan is in conformance with the Town' s
subdivision regulations, Chapter 157, and all

other applicable Town requirements, including

the design, adequacy, and construction of

streets, drainage, utility facilities, and other

essential services. 

d) The plan is consistent with good design
standards in respect to all external
relationships, including but not limited to
relationship to adjoining properties; internal

circulation, both vehicular and pedestrian; 

disposition and use of open space, provision of

screening and buffering, and preservation of
existing natural features, including trees; size

and apparent bulk of structures; and building

arrangements both between buildings in the
proposed development and those adjoining the
site. 

e) The plan is in conformance with Town policy in
respect to sufficiency of ownership, guarantees

for completion of all required improvements, 
and, if private. the guarantees for continued
maintenance. 

NOW THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT
KEY. THAT: 

Section 1. The site plan amendment for the LONGBOAT

KEY BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION CENTER, 4052 Gulf of Mexico

Drive, Longboat Key, Florida 34228 be and is hereby

approved subject to the conditions attached hereto marked
Conditions Requisite for Approval", Longboat Key Bayfront

Park Recreation Center, 4052 Gulf of Mexico Drive, Longboat

Key, Florida 34228, and dated concurrently with this
Resolution. 

Section 2. This Resolution shall become effective

immediately upon adoption. 

PAGE 2

PROPERTY OF TOWN OF LONGBOAT HEY

BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION CENTER
GUASIJUDICIAL FILE
6- 20- 96 SPEC. COMM. MEETING

RES. 96- 10

CS PAGES) 



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

RESOLUTION 96- 10 ( Cont) 

D7 - 6/ 19/ 96

ADOPTED at a meeting of the Town Commission of the Town

of Longboat Key on the day of
1996. 

ATTEST: 

Mayor

Town Clerk

Attachment: Exhibit " A": Conditions for Approval

PAGE 3

PROPERTY OF TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

BAYFRDNT PARK RECREATION CENTER
GUASIJUDICIAL FILE

6- 20- 96 SPEC. COMM. MEETING

RES. 96- 10

8 PACES) 



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

4

RESOLUTION 9 6 - 10 ( Cont) 

D7 - 6/ 19/ 96

EXHIBIT " A" 

RESOLUTION 96- 10

CONDITIONS REQUISITE FOR APPROVAL
LONGBOAT KEY SAYFROW PARK RECREATION CENTER

1. The provisions of the site plan application for the
subject property, dated April 3, 1996, and received

April 5, 1996, and site plans received on June 10, 1996, 

shall be met. Any and all improvements shall comply with

Limited Commercial provisions of the Town Zoning Code, 
except as otherwise provided for in the site plan and/ or
conditions of approval. 

2. Except for the amendments specified herein, all

conditions of approval contained within Resolution 92- 24
shall remain in full force and effect. 

3. In accordance with Section 158. 099( F) of the Town Code, 

an approved site plan becomes null and void if: 

a. The applicant shall abandon the site plan or the
section thereof that has been finally approved, and

shall so notify the Town Commission in writing; or

b. A complete application for a building permit has not
been submitted to the Town and a building permit
issued on or before June 20, 1997 ( a complete

building permit application must be filed at least 30

calendar days prior to the building permit issuance

deadline); or

c. A final Certificate of Occupancy for all phases of
the project has not been issued within three years
from the date set for receipt of a complete

application for building permit for the final

building of development phase of the project. 

PAGE 4

PROPERTY OF TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION CENTER
GUASIJUDICIAL FILE
6- 20- 96 SPEC. COMM. MEETING

RES. 96- 10
8 PAGES) 



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

MEMORANDUM w

DATE: 06- 19- 96

TO: Griff Roberts own Manager

FROM:. Daniel Gaff a Planning, Zoning & Building Director

SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENTAL STAFF REPORT: BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION
CENTER

During the public hearing held on June 18, i1996, 
the

ePPlanning
and
and

Zoning Board unanimously licatianrecommendedforcthe Town of Longboat Key
site plan amendment pp

Bayfront Park Recreation Center. The specific motion of the P& Z

Board is as follows: 

MR. REDGRAVE MOVED THE P&Z BOARD RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF

RSSOLQTION 96- 10 APPROVING A SITE PLANK
T FOR
CENTER TOHE

TONE. OF LONGBOAT (
2) I  

PARK

WITH THE  
CONSTRUCT
CONDITION 1 OF EXHIBIT " A"  THAT THE WORD "" BE INSERTED

AFTER THE WORDS " SHALL BE..." IN THE FOURTH LINE, AND THE

REMAINDER OF THE SENTENCE BE DELETED.. CALLROTHENBERGVOTE: 
SECONDED THE MOTION. MOTION

CARRIEDDIAMANT, AYE; HAMOVIT, AYE; REDGRAVE, AYE; ROSENBERG, AYE; 

ROTHENBERG, AYE; SERWATXA, AYE. 

Enclosed, for your review and consideration, please find the

following support documentation, for inclusion with the 6- 11- 96

staff report on this matter: 

1. Revised Resolution 96- 10, including the amendment

requested by the P& Z Board; and

2. Draft minutes of the 6- 18- 96 P& Z Board meeting on this

issue. 

If you should have any questions, or desire any additional

information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

DG/ dmc

PROPERTY OF TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY
BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION CENTER
GUASIJUDICIAL FILE

6- 20- 96 SPEC. COMM. MEETING

RES. 96- 10
t8 PAGES) 



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

P& Z BOARD ., DRAFT * 6 18- 96

t******************************************************* 

AGENDA ITEM # 5

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION CENTER

a. Site P1at Amendment

Mr. Gaffney stated this item was continued from the 5- 21- 96
P& Z Hoard meeting. He said the Town was requesting approval
to construct two ( 2) tennis courts at the recreation center. 

He said the original site plan was approved in 1993 and
approved the tennis courts. but the Town Code and
resolutions of approval mandated a certain timeframe of one

year to construct and pull permits for all improvements

shown on a particular plan. He said all the improvements

proposed at that time had been constructed. including the
parking lot, soccer/ softball area and other upgrades. He

said the one item that was never completed was the

construction of the tennis courts. He said the Town

Commission wished to proceed with the construction of those
courts and had directed staff to prepare a site plan
amendment for the P& Z Board' s review. He said during the
5- 21- 96 P& Z Board meeting, staff did not have the

opportunity to hire a licensed, registered professional
engineer to prepare a set of plans. However, he said since
the May meeting, staff was able to hire Landry & Esber

Engineers and Surveyors to specifically provide a boundary
and topographic survey of the complete Bayfront Park
Recreation Center property. He said the consultants were

also requested to prepare a revised site plan and drainage
plan, signed and sealed by a professional engineer. He said

staff had also proceeded with a request for exemption from
the Southwest Florida Water Management District ( SWFWMD). He

said the Town had received that exemption letter which
considered the project minor and incidental and, as a

result, did not require a full permit from the SWFWMD for
the drainage improvements. 

Mr. Gaffney referred to the site plan. He said it included

the layout and construction of the two tennis courts which
included a 12 ft. high chain -link fence. He said there were

small swales along the perimeter of the property, and the
al m" n" ^" m°^ " ^"^ °^^`' ^

lade. He said the swales would not41110PERTY OF TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION CENTER
QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

6- 20- 96 SPEC. COMM. MEETING

RES. 96- 10

IS PAGES) 

PAGE 17 DRAFT



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

4

PO BOARD DRAFT ** 6- 18- 96

be noticeable, but would accommodate the additional
thaanother stormwater

runoff from the courts. He commented revision

included minor revisions to the existing parking layout
of the existing parking lot. He noted ththat tvatDrive

and

present time, 
the entrance was from Gulf o allowed a
vehicle to pull in and park straight from. He

said

because

there was a 50 ft. setback required the bulkhead ( seawall) 

for the property, it allowed more open in Space
that

could be landscaped along the reviseayfronand the

four (
4) 

addition, it allowed
staff to change an straight - in parking

spaces. He said the revision required two parallel spaces

at that location. He noted that the number of spaces

provided exceeded the minimum requirements for parking on
the property. Mr. Gaffney stated

the P&Z Board had recognized that staff could administratively approve
the two (2) restrooms being constructed under the

existing recreation building. He esaid idd therestrooms
were

being constructed at the present tim floodproofed. Mr. Gaffney

continued with reviewing the Findings of Fact
included 4n the Staff Report. Mr. Gaffney stated

the Town Commission had decided to utilize concrete surfaces
for the courts. Mr. Redgrave stated the decision

was for "asphalt". Mr. Gaffney stated there had been

a previous proposal to usea deco - turf surface, but after

a long deliberation, the Commission decided on the

asphalt surface. Mr. Redgrave stated the Commission had decided

that the courts would be non - permeable surface and
hard courts. He said the courts should be asphalt surface, 

and then they should determinewhattype teofsurface to

place on top of theasphalt. He recommended the surface should

be"street ice", which was a harder surface than a

deco -turf surface. Also, Mr. Redgrave noted that the Town

would need to prepare the site and bring in at least 1-2

ft. of fill to level the area. Mr. Gaffney stated

there were administrative discussions as to whether the
Town would contract with an outside company or the Public
Works Department to construct the courts, or the possibility of

utilizing both. Mr. Redgrave stated a IROPERTY OF TOWN

OF LONGBOAT KEYcourt construction companyshould
be able to build both OF TOWN OF

LONGBOAT KEY BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER DRAFT GUASIJUDICIAL FILE PAGE
18 6-

20-96

SPEC. COMM. MEETING RES. 96- 10

IS PAGES) 



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

P& Z BOARD ** 6- 18- 96

courts with all the fencing, etc. for approximately $ 20, 000

each on a site that was ready to accept the asphalt. 

Mr. Rothenberg commented that the first plan that was
submitted in April was a " disgrace" for the Town, and hoped

that the Building Department would do a " first class job" in

the future for Town projects. He continued by referring to
Exhibit " A" *of Resolution 96- 10. He noted that Condition 1

in the fourth line should have the word " met" after the

words " shall be" and the remainder of the sentence deleted. 

Mr. Gaffney agreed. He commented that the conditions of

approval were generic and used for all resolutions. He noted

that staff would include that change in the generic
conditions. Mr. Rothenberg stated the change would only
apply if the Town was the applicant. 

Mr. Diamant stated the current plan was an improvement
because by lessening the widths of the parking, it gave a

better opportunity to handle the area between the enclosure

and the water. Also, he said the drainage was on both sides. 

He questioned the issue f, the lighting. Mr. Gaffney stated
he did not believe lighting was provided. Mr. Diamant stated

the previous plan indicated lights on the palm trees. Mr. 

Gaffney stated the lights were provided for the parking
area. 

MR. REDGRAVE MOVED THE P&Z BOARD RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF
RESOLUTION 96- 10 APPROVING A SITE PLAN AMENDMENT FOR THE
TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION CENTER TO
CONSTRUCT TWO ( 2) TENNIS COURTS WITH THE AMENDMENT IN

CONDITION 1 OF EXHIBIT " A". TEAT THE WORD " MET" BE INSERTED

AFTER THE WORDS " SHALL BE..." IN THE FOURTH LINE. AND THE

REMAINDER OF THE SENTENCE BE DELETED. MR. ROTHENBERG

SECONDED THE MOTION. MOTION CARRIED ON ROLL CALL VOTE; 

DIAMANT. AYE; RAMOVIT, AYE; REDGRAVE. AYE; ROSENBERG AYE; 

ROTHENBERG. AYE; SERWATKA, AYE. 

PROPERTY OF TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION CENTER
GUASIJUDICIAL FILE
6- 20--96 SPEC. COMM. MEETING

RES. 96- 10

8 PAGES) 

PAGE 19

t



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASI. IUDICIAL FILE

MEMORANDUM

QUASI JUDICIAL

DATE: 06- 11- 96

TO: Planning & Zon g Board

FROM: Daniel. Gaffne Planning, Zoning & Building Director

SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENTAL STAFF REPORT: BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

APPLICANT: Town of Longboat Key

501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, FL 34228

SITE LOCATION: The Bayfront Park Recreation Center

4052 Gulf of Mexico Drive

Longboat Key, FL 34228

EXISTING ZONING: C- 1, Limited Commercial District

FUTURE LAND USE

DESIGNATION: CL, Limited Commercial

EXISTING USE: A recreation center building, one ( 1) basketball

court, a softball and soccer playing field, an

I) on -site parking area, a tot lot, a fenced

11
maintenance area, a playground area, a walking

t trail and a picnic area. 

4 REQUEST: ST The applicant requests an amendment to the Town ofPP 4u

P t- I
Longboat Key Bayfront Park Recreation Center Site Plan to allow the
redesignof a section of the parkingarea and to reactivate approval

P of two ( 2) public tennis courts with a twelve ( 12) foot high chain- 

g I linked fence that were originally approved in 1992 but not
constructed. 

CD

PROPERTY OF TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

BAYFRONT RECREATION CENTER
GUASIJUDICIAL FILE
6- 20- 96 SPEC. COMM. MEETING
STAFF REPORT

16 PAGES) 



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

SUPPLEMENTAL STAFF REPORT: BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION CENTER SITE PLAN AMENDMENT
06- 11- 96

PAGE 2

PROJECT SUMMARY

At the April 16. 1996 Planning and zoning Board meeting, the board

reviewed the, above referenced site plan ndment

mnPlication. By
a 5

to 2 vote. the board approved the followingvti That

the P&Z Board defer a decision on the tennis courts

until the 5-21- 96 P&Z Board meeting and at that time

the additional information be submitted by staff for
the application. applicant

had not submitteda tcomplete

application. Specific eitems requested by the Board included

a drainage plan prepared by an engineer and a topographic survey
of the property. Subsequent

to the April meeting of the P&Z Board. the applicant entered

into contract with Landry & Esber. Inc. to prepare the application. 
Specifically; the required

information for a following

plete

aadditivnal information: applicant
has provided the A

boundary and topographic survey of the Bayfront Park Recreation Center
property. A

signed and sealed site plan/ drainage plan prepared by a Florida registered
engineer. A

letter from the Southwest Florida Water Management District SWFWMD) 
stating that the applicant is exempt from the requirement of

obtaininga SWFWMD permit for the drainage improvements associated
with the proposed tennis courts. STAFF

ASSESSMENT This

application for Site Plan Amendment has been reviewed bystaff for compliance
with the comprehensive plan and allapplicably assessment andrequirements of
Town Code. The results of the staff subsequent staff

recommendation are outlined
below. The two

proposed tennis courts are positioned on the site tsetback conform with
the

required fifty (50) foot bay wvnt yard TOWN OFLONGBOAT
KEY PROPERTYd OF BAYFRONTRECREATIONCENTER

GUABIJUDICIAL FILE6-
20-96
SPEC. COMM. MEETING STAFF REPORT 16

PAGES) 



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

SUPPLEMENTAL STAFF REPORT: BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION CENTER SITE PLAN AMENDMENT
06- 11- 96

PAGE 3

the ten ( 10) foot side yard setback from the adjacent commercial
property as required by Town Code Section 158. 127( E). 

The tennis courts are to be encircled by a twelve ( 12) foot high
fence. Two ( 2) gates are proposed along the section of fence on the
western side of the courts. The four ( 4) foot wide gate provides
players access to the courts. The twelve ( 12) foot wide gate is
proposed to support the maintenance of the courts. This gate is to
provide maintenance vehicles with access to the courts an an
as -needed basis. 

The proposed site plan/ drainage plan shows the location of two ( 2) 

retention areas connected by a six ( 6) inch PVC pipe. The proposed' 
retention areas, which .are to have a depth of one ( 1) foot below
existing grade, are located on the site so as not to encroach into
the adjacent softball/ soccer area. Finally, enclosed for your
review is a copy of correspondence from the applicant to SWFWMD, and

a copy of correspondence from SWFWMD stating that the proposed
improvements are exempt and do not require a SWFWMD permit. 

The western side of the proposed tennis courts is to occupy a space
currently used for off-street parking. There are currently seven

7) perpendicular parking spaces at this location. The proposed
tennis courts are located on the rear ten ( 10) feet of this row of

parking. In order to maximize the number of parking spaces on the
site, the applicant has proposed to construct two ( 2) new parallel
parking spaces immediately in front of the tennis courts in place of
the seven ( 7) spaces currently located at this area. 

As indicated on the enclosed site plan, the Town off- street parking
standards require a total of thirty-seven ( 37) parking spaces on the
subject property. Through the proposed redesign of the one section
of parking, the application complies with Town Code by proposing a
total of forty ( 40) parking spaces ( including two ( 2) handicap
accessible spaces). The proposed redesign of parking results in a
reduction of the number of parking spaces, from the existing forty- 
five ( 45) spaces to the proposed forty ( 40) spaces. 

As per Town Code, the grant of approval or disapproval by written
ordinance. shall include not only conclusions, but also findings of

fact related to the specific proposal and shall set forth the

reasons for the grant of approval, with or without changes or

PROPERTY OF TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

BAYFRONT RECREATION CENTER
IGUASIJUDICIAL FILE
6- 20- 96 SPEC. COMM. MEETING
STAFF REPORT

16 PAGES) 

t



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

4

SUPPLEMENTAL STAFF REPORT: BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION CENTER SITE PLAN AMENDMENT
06- 11- 96

PAGE 4

special conditions, or for the disapproval. Also, the ordinance
shall set forth with particularity in what respects the plan would
not be in the public -interest, including but not limited to findings
of fact and conclusions as to the standards set forth in Section
158. 102. 

Staff has determined that the proposed Site Plan Amendment complies

with all applicable regulations of the Town Zoning Code. In
addition, the proposed Site Plan Amendment is consistent with the
Town of Longboat Key Comprehensive Plan. As a result, and based
upon staff' s overall assessment of the Site Plan Amendment, the

following conclusions and findings are provided for your review and
consideration: 

FINfINGB OF FACTICQNCLUSIONS

A. The plan L consistent with the comprehensive plan and the
purpose and intent of the zoning district in which it is located. 

B. The plan / 3 in conformance with all applicable i*egulations of the
zoning district in which it is located. 

C. The plan 25 in conformance with the Town' s subdivision
regulations, Chapter 157, and all other applicable Town

requirements, including the design, adequacy, and construction of. 
streets, drainage, utility facilities, and other essential
services. 

D. The plan ,=,g consistent with good design standards in respect to
all external relationships, including but not limited to
relationship to adjoining properties; internal circulation, both

vehicular and pedestrian; disposition and use of open space, 
provision of screeningand buffering, and preservation of existing
natural features, including trees; size and apparent bulk
of structures; and building arrangements both between buildings
in the proposed development and those adjoining the site. 
E. 

The plan /3 in conformance with Town policy in respect to sufficiency
of ownership, guarantees for completion of all required
improvements, and, if private, the guarantees for continued
maintenance. PROPERTY

OF TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY BAYFRONT

RECREATION CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL
FILE 6-
20- 96 SPEC. COMM. MEETING STAFF

REPORT 16

PAGES) 



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASI,IUDICIAL FILE

SUPPLEMENTAL STAFF REPORT: BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION CENTER SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

06- 11- 96

PAGE 5

STAFF REOOMENDATIQJj

Based upon staff' s assessment, all procedural and substantive
requirements of Town Code regarding the Site Plan Amendment
application have been satisfied. In addition, the Site Plan

Amendment isconsistent with the Town Comprehensive Plan. Accordingly, 

staff would recommend of the Site Plan Amendment
application, subject t the conditions of approval included

in draft Resolution #96-10 ( enclosed). Attached, 

please find a copy of the Site Plan Amendment application and
support documentation upon which the staff assessment has been based. 
If you should have any questions, or desire any additional information, 
please do not hesitate to contact the Planning, Zoning Building

Department. DG/

sp PROPERTY

OF TOWN OF BAYFRONT

RECREATION GUASIJUDICIAL
FILE 6-
20- 96 SPEC. COMM. STAFF
REPORT 16

PAGES) LONGBOAT

KEY CENTER

MEETING

t



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

LOCATION MAP
PROPERTY OF TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

BAYFRONT RECREATION CENTER
QUASI .JUDICIAL FILE
6- 20- 96 SPEC. COMM. MEETING

STAFF REPORT
16 PACES) 

t

SITE

6..

4 GOLF p 
MEx^ ' 

r

1fI•', 

1. r o

R• 6tv

ILIA , 

i01: . 

575 1 •
u c:. 

X. • 



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

D6 - 6/ 12/ 96

RESOLUTION 96- 10

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY
AMENDING RESOLUTION 92- 24, APPROVING A SITE

PLAN AMENDMENT FOR THE LONGBOAT KEY BAYFRONT
PARK RECREATION CENTER TO ALLOW FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF TWO ( 2) TENNIS COURTS; 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the site plan for the Longboat Key Bayfront
Park Recreation Center located at 4052 Gulf of Mexico Drive, 

Longboat Key. Florida, was previously approved by the Town
by Resolution 92- 24; and

WHEREAS, the development of two ( 2) public tennis

courts are consistent with the Town of Longboat Key
Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Official has, in a

timely fashion, accepted the Application and referred same

to the Planning and Zoning Board along with the support

documentation and staff recommendations; and

the Planning and Zoning Board has reviewed the
Application and has recommended to the Town Commission along
with their findings that the proposed development be
approved with conditions; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission makes these conclusions

and findings of fact: 

a) The plan is consistent with the comprehensive

plan and the purpose and intent of the zoning

district in which fit is located. 

b) The plan is in conformance with all applicable

regulations of the zoning district in which it

is located. PROPERTY OF TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

BAYFRONT RECREATION CENTER
GUASIJUDICIAL FILE
6- 20- 96 SPEC. COMM. MEETINQ

STAFF REPORT

I6 PAGES) 



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

RESOLUTION 96- 10 ( Cont) 

D6 - 6/ 12/ 96

The plan is in conformance with the Town' s
subdivision regulations, Chapter 157, and all

other applicable Town requirements, including

the design, adequacy, and construction of
streets, drainage. utility facilities, and other

essential services. 

d) The plan is consistent with good design
standards in respect to all external
relationships, including but not limited to

relationship to adjoining properties; internal

circulation, both vehicular and pedestrian; 

disposition and use of open space, provision of

screening and buffering, and preservation of

existing natural features. including trees; size

and apparent bulk of structures; and building

arrangements both between buildings in the

propolged development and those .adjoining the
site. 

e) The plan is in conformance with Town policy in
respect. to sufficiency of ownership, guarantees. 

for completion of all required improvements, 
and, if private, the guarantees for continued
maintenance. 

NOW, THEREFORE. BE' IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT
KEY. THAT: 

section 1. The site plan amendment for the LONGBOAT
KEY BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION CENTER, 4052 Gulf of. Mexico

Drive, Longboat Key. Florida 34228 be and is hereby

approved subject to the conditions attached hereto marked
Conditions Requisite for Approval", Longboat Key Bayfront

Park Recreation Center, 4052 Gulf of Mexico Drive, Longboat

Key, Florida 34228, and dated concurrently with this
Resolution. 

Suction 2. This Resolution shall become effective
immediately upon adoption. 

PRDPERTV OF TOWN OF ' LONGBOAT KEY

BAVFRONT RECREATION CENTER
GUASIJUDICIAL FILE

PAGE 2 '
b- 2O- 96 SPEC. COMM. MEETING

STAFF REPORT
16 PAGES) 



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

RESOLUTION 96- 10 ( Cont) 

D6 - 6/ 12/ 96

ADOPTED at a meeting of the Town Commission of the Town
of Longboat Key on the day of
1996. 

ATTEST: 

Mayor

Town Clerk

Attachment: Exhibit " A": Conditions for Approval

PROPERTY OF TOWN OF

BAYFRONT RECREATION
GUASIJUDICIAL FILE

PAGE 3 6- 20- 96 SPEC. COMM. 

STAFF REPORT
16 PACES) 

LONGBOAT KEY

CENTER

MEETING



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

RESOLUTION 96 - 10 ( Cont) 

D6 - 6/ 12/ 96

EXHIBIT " A" 

RESOLUTION 96- 10

CONDITIONS REQUISITE FOR 4PPRQVAL

LONGBOAT KEY BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION CENT

The provisions of the site plan application for the
subject property, dated April 3. 1996, and received

April 5, 1996, and site plans received on June 10, 1996, 

shall be complied with unless waived or modifiedbythe below
conditions or by written agreement between the Town
and the applicant or amended pursuant to Town. Code. Any
and all improvements shall comply with Limited Commercial
provisions of the Town Zoning Code, except as otherwise

provided for in the site plan and/or conditions
of approval. Except

for the amendments specified herein, ail conditions

of approval contained within Resolution 92-24 shall

remain in full force and effect. r
3. 

In accordance with Section 158.099( F) of the Town Code, an

approved. site plan becomes null'and void if: a. 

The applicant shall abandon the site plan or the section
thereof that has been finally approved. and shall

so notify the Town Commission in writing; or- b. 

A complete application for a building permit has not been
submitted to the Town and a building permit issued
on or before June 20, 1997 ( a complete building

permit application must be filed at least 30 calendar

days prior to the building permit issuance deadline); 

or c. 

A final Certificate of Occupancy for all phases of the
project has not ter issued within three years from
the date set for receipt of a complete application

for building permit for the final building

of development phase of :the project. PROPERTY
OF TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY BAYFRONT

RECREATION CENTER GUASIJUDICIAL
FILE PAGE

4 6- 24- 96 SPEC. COMM. MEETING STAFF

REPORT 16
PAGES) r



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

MM T Gt tr

t .. trn( ID 1.icieris 014 ? r Tikp
e., 

r _ 

r

i

j1.
1." 1" 4176, 

i
4

1 W

th W 1. 

1 1 I

PROPERTY OF TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

BAYFRONT RECREATION CENTER
GUASIJUDICIAL FILE
6- 20- 96 SPEC. COMM. MEETING
STAFF REPORT

16 PACES) 

LSI

a

1

J • 

fit. •.• 



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

4

UM* 

IF

I

00:

0r

a
4
Y

i. 
O

4

0
4

T •(

A•

t

r

AS

a. 

v

42
n:. 

s ro[
r

r

er

a
se

PROPERTY OF TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

BAYFRONT RECREATION CENTER
UABIJUDICIAL FILE

6- 20- 96 SPEC. COMM. MEETING
STAFF REPORT
M16 PAGES) 

C. 

r . [ ( 

Ai

M .. 

il
Al c

SZ' 

R04014
POPCAtet (.

0

sue'" 



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

4

I

it
Im' 

T() W N OF

LONGBOAT KEY
Ins Ni %'I IIi1H', 14. I! I' Ji

I I I, gIi+6, I krL. F' I++ r l{ 1; 1 i I,,+ r

I AX ' ixt : 1,31

May 10, 1996

Darryl Flatt, P. E. 
Manager

Southwest Florida Water Management District

Surface Water Section

111 Corporation Way
Venice, FL 34292

RE: Exemption for Town Recreation Center Tennis Courts

Dear. Darryl: 

This - is a request for - an exemption. for a 120' - x 120' 

tennis court at the Town owned . Bayfront Park Recreation

Center. . The court will be constructed with a 5" shell

base, 1" of Type III asphalt and will be covered with a
rubberized - surface ( DECO TURF or equal) to soften play. 
The coating is not, a " hardtrueM or equivalent granular
surface. Silt barriers will be used during construction

and landscaping periods. 

Existing Conditions

Attached is a site plan for reference. The site proposed
is an open field, very flat, with grades averaging about
3. 5. The area is north of the existing baseball and

soccer fields. Drainage is toward the bay. All other

site conditions are to remain the same. 

Proposed

Thecourt is a minor and insignificant part of a large open .

area which.. I hope could qualify for' an exemption without. 

treatment. Treatment has been provided nevertheless. 
I have calculated the detention areas at 120' 

x 120' x .12' to allow for the OFW. PROPERTY

OF TOWN OF LONGBOAT TREY BAYFRONT
RECREATION CENTER

OUASIJUDICIAL

6-
20- 96 SPEC. COMM. MEETING STAFF

REPORT 16
PAVES) t



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

4

ts. 11 1yl l' lrat t , 

May 10, 1946

Now: 

Using those figures, 1, 728 CP of, storage is necessary. The swales will be field adjusted tonand save trees. exceed that amour t: 

Please let me know if you need additional information. 
Sincerely, 

Leonard A. Small ' pE. 

Director of Public Works

cmg
enc. 

cc: Griff H. Roberts, Town Manager
Daniel Gaffney, Director

Planning. Zoning and Building Department

PROPERTY OF TOWN OF

BAYFRONT RECREATION
GUASIJUDICIAL FILE
6- 20- 96 SPEC. COMM. 

STAFF REPORT
16 PAGES) 

LONGBOAT KEY

CENTER

MEETING



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

i

Vt. 
1:•• 

rItIWttee:11.1•14:V.114 014 liTei 1.1Meae-•, 
to MaliaF R

4

401

1

coutre., 

eit

41

y> 

j t

41

1 1

PROPERTY OF TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

BAYFRONT RECREATION CENTER
GUASIJUDICIAL FILE
6- 20- 96 SPEC. COMM. MEETING

STAFF REPORT '' 
16 PAGES) 

r
r



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

4

y

0

io

0

el

S. 

0

4

TV a
or

1

11. 

0

0

a 

it

r

r

60160 *- 

a

p %/

A.

t  

As. 

18. 

tti

PROPERTY OF TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

DAYFRONT RECREATION CENTER
OUABIJUOICIAL FILE
6- 20- 96 SPEC. COMM. MEETING

STAFF REPORT
16 PAGES) 

w: r..+ 

zvc

am

Sit



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

9

g e.c. a n Se

01,L19..517-SZA- 010,1AL

P& Z BOARD **
6- 16- 96

there would be a precedent if there were similar situated

properties with similar conditions. 

MOTION FAILED ON ROLL CALL VOTE: DIAMANT, NO; HAMOVIT, AYE; 

REDGRAVE, NO; ROSENBERG. NO; ROTHENBERG. AYE; SERWATRA, NO. 

MR. DIAMAHT MOVED THE P& Z BOARD RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE
SAVERESE INLET SUBDIVISION SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS
OUTLINED BY STAFF; AND ALSO THAT THE APPLICATION BE
FORWARDED TO THE TOWN COMISSION WITH FULL MINUTES OF THE
P& Z BOARD MEETING SINCE THE TOWN COMMISSION HAD THE OFFICIAL
RIGHT OF APPROVAL AND SHOULD HAVE THE BENEFIT OF THE
DISCUSSIONS OF THE P& Z BOARD; AND THAT BOTH EXISTING HOUSES

BE HABITABLE AFTER A PORTION OF EACH WAS REMOVED. MR. 

REDGRAVE SECONDED THE MOTION. MOTION CARRIED ON ROLL CALL

VOTE: DIAMANT, AYE; HAMOVIT, NO; REDGRAVE. AYE; ROSENBERG. 

AYE; ROTHENBERG. AYE; SERWATXLA, AYE. 

The Board recessed for ten minutes at this time. 

AgENDA ITEM 45
TOWN. OF LONGBOAT KEY PAYPRONT PARK RECREATION _CENTER

a. Site Plan _Amendment

Mr. Gaffney stated this item was continued from the 5- 21- 96

P& Z Board meeting. He said the Town was requesting approval
to construct two ( 2) tennis courts at the recreation center. 

He said the original site plan was approved in 1993 and

approved the tennis courts, but the Town Code and

resolutions of approval mandated a certain timeframe of one

year to construct and pull permits for all improvements

shown on a particular plan. He said all the improvements

proposed at that time had been constructed, including the

parking lot, soccer/ softball area and other upgrades. He

said the one item that was never completed was the
construction of the tennis courts. He said the Town

Commission wished to proceed with the construction of those

courts and had directed staff to prepare a site plan

amendment for the P& Z Board' s review. He said during the

5- 21- 96 P& Z Board meeting, staff did not have the

PAGE 16



BAYFRCNT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

P& Z BOARD **
6- 18- 96

opportunity to hire a licensed, registered professional

engineer to prepare a set of plans. However, he said since

the May meeting, staff was able to hire Landry & Esber

Engineers and Surveyors to specifically provide a boundary
and topographic survey of the complete Bayfront Park

Recreation Center property. He said the consultants were

also requested to prepare a revised site plan and drainage
plan, signed and sealed by a professional engineer. He said

staff had also proceeded with a request for exemption from

the Southwest Florida Water Management District ( SWFWMD). He

said the Town had received that exemption letter which

considered the project minor and incidental and, as a

result, did not require a full permit from the SWFWMD for

the drainage improvements. 

Mr. Gaffney referred to the site plan. He said it included

the layout and construction of the two tennis courts which

included a 12 ft. high chain -link fence. He said there were

small swales along the perimeter of the property and the

elevation was a one foot grade. He said the swales would not

be noticeable, but would accommodate the additional

stormwater runoff from the courts. He commented that another

revision included minor revisions t the existing parking

layout of the existing parking lot. He noted that at the

present time, the entrance was from Gulf f Mexico Drive and

allowed a vehicle to pull in and park straight ahead. He

said because there was a 50 ft. setback required from the

bulkhead ( seawall) for the property, it allowed more open

space that could be landscaped along the bayfront; and in

addition, it allowed staff to change and revise the four ( 4) 

straight -in parking spaces. He said the revision required

two parallel spaces at that location. He noted that the

number of spaces provided exceeded the minimum requirements
for parking on the property. 

Mr. Gaffney stated the P& Z Board had recognized that staff

could administratively approve the two ( 2) restrooms being

constructed under the existing recreation building. He said

the restrooms were being constructed at the present time and

floodproofed. Mr. Gaffney continued with reviewing the
Findings of Fact included in the Staff Report. 

PAGE 17



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

P& Z BOARD ** 6- 18- 96

Mr`. Gaffney stated the Town Commission had decided to
utilize concrete surfaces for the courts. Mr. Redgrave

stated the decision was for " asphalt". Mr. Gaffney stated

there had been a previous proposal to use a deco - turf
surface, but after a long deliberation, the Commission

decided on the asphalt surface. Mr. Redgrave stated the

Commission had decided that the courts would be non - 

permeable surface and hard courts. He said the courts should

be asphalt surface, and then they should determine what type
of surface to place on top of the asphalt. He recommended

the surface should be " street ice", which was a harder

surface than a deco -turf surface. Also, Mr. Redgrave noted

that the Town would need to prepare the site and bring in at
least 1- 2 ft . of fill to level the area. 

Mr. Gaffney stated there were administrative discussions as
to whether the Town would contract with an outside company
or the Public Works Department to construct the courts, or

the possibility f utilizing both. Mr. Redgrave stated a

court construction company should be able to build both
courts with all the fencing, etc. for approximately $ 20, 000

each on a site that was ready to accept the asphalt. 

Mr. Rothenberg commented that the first plan that was
submitted in April was a " disgrace" for the Town, and hoped

that the Building Department would do a " first class job" in

the future for Town projects. He continued by referring to
Exhibit " A" of Resolution 96- 10. He noted that Condition 1

in the fourth line should have the word " met" after the

words " shall be" and the remainder of the sentence deleted. 

Mr. Gaffney agreed. He commented that the conditions of

approval were generic and used for all resolutions. He noted

that staff would include that change in the generic

conditions. Mr. Rothenberg stated the change would only
apply if the Town was the applicant. 

Mr. Diamant stated the current plan was an improvement
because by lessening the widths f the parking, it gave a

better opportunity to handle the area between the enclosure

and the water. Also, he said the drainage was on both sides. 

He questioned the issue of the lighting. Mr. Gaffney stated

he did not believe lighting was provided. Mr. Diamant stated

PAGE 18

t



BAYFRONT PARK RECREATION

CENTER QUASIJUDICIAL FILE

P& Z BOARD ** 6- 18- 96

the previous plan indicated lights on the palm trees. Mr. 

Gaffney stated the lights were provided for the parking
area. 

MR. REDGRAVE MOVED THE P& Z BOARD RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF

RESOLUTION 96- 10 APPROVING A SITE PLAN AMENDMENT FOR THE

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY BAYFRONT PARR RECREATION CENTER TO

CONSTRUCT TWO ( 2) TENNIS COURTS WITH THE AMENDMENT IN

CONDITION 1 OF EXHIBIT " A". THAT THE WORD " MET" BE INSERTED

AFTER THE WORDS " SHALL BE..." IN THE FOURTH LINE, AND THE

REMAINDER OF THE SENTENCE BE DELETED. MR. ROTHENBERG

SECONDED THE MOTION. MOTION CARRIED ON ROLL CALL VOTE; 

DIAMANT AYE; HAMOVIT. AYE; REDGRAVE, AYE; ROSENBERG. AYE; 

ROTHENBERG, AYE; SERWATEA. AYE. 

AGENDA ITEM 46

DRAFT ORDINANCE REWIRING A SIGNATURE_ & SEAL OF A LICENSED

ARCHITECT OR ENQINEER ON PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

Mr. Gaffney stated this item was continued from the 5- 21- 96

P& Z Board meeting. He said at that time the Board had

directed the Town Attorney and staff to revise the
ordinance. He commented that one of the revisions related to

the purpose and intent of the regulations and was addressed
with revised and enhanced " Whereas" clauses. He said one of

the " Whereas" clauses related to the desires of the Town to

regulate residential buildings as to scale, bulk and

relationship to adjacent environment. He said the other

clause revision emphasized the public interest being served
in preserving and protecting the public health, safety, 

light and air, access, privacy and sufficient exterior

exposure. He noted another clause emphasized the desire to

enhance the safety of residential buildings due to the

involvement of a licensed architect or engineer. He said the

final clause mentioned the desire to protect owners of
single- family residences to ensure the residences were
expanded or constructed in accordance with sound building
principles. He said there were semantical revisions to

tighten -up" the reading of the proposed ordinance. He said

the only substantive change was directed by the P& Z Board

concerning the threshold dollar amounts. He said the

threshold amounts were increased to: 1) $ 100, 000 for new

PAGE 19



F1 A Y I' R ONT PARK R I: i.'R C: A'!' I! 7N
CENTER QJASIJUDK IAL I ILL

IA:. 

67. 

is

SITE
SEC'" ION: 6

T. 35S. 

R- 1 Ik- 

VICINITY MAP

NFwlCT CY1-' 11

MRAW11. 1 ccc* nr

SARASOTA • 

BAYFRONT PARK REC. CENTER

TENNIS COURT SITE PLAN

F LONGBOAT KEY
610 GENERAL HRRIS ROAD

LONGBOAT KEY, FL 34228

LANDRY ESBER
Engineers Surveyors

594-0 Palmer Bled. • Sarasof.a, Ft, 34232

941) 3 79-- 8831 • Fax 00410379-- 0556

INDEX: 

P• 9 COVER SHEET

P-2 TENNIS COURT SITE PLAN

5-1 BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
LOCATION MAP

A

era

nil, 311- 

1

r. 

FRDJ[ C' T Nil

ED0505

r P—i

5114151r3Y

i PROPERTY OP TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

BAYFRONT RECREATION CENTER

QUASISUOICIAL FILE
6- 70- 96 SPEC. COMM. MEETING

TENNIS COURT SLTE PLAN

3 PAGES} 6- 7- 96



RA YFRONT PARK RFCREATION
INTER QUASIJUDIC7IA1. 11

GRARPIC Sc.41. 

1

4. 

1

1

1

1

0

SEWALL

TENNIS COURTFENCE

ESk 4;50' 
It' 

lePO4

PROPOSED RETENTION AREAS
TYPICAL SECTIONS

1 ' 

I2' 4I . 

SECTION 1- 1

35r, C73- E! 

Area ofRita 3 513 Ac. 

1LaarS COURT
St PENCE EXIST

I 1

5' 4 . a, 4. 

SECTION 2- 2

41' r PALki T twrni sac) 

t ioSCELLANEOUS rnCE ( VITRi SIM

s.,Te
e: 5). 

FENCE LINE

rt MIRO SPOT ELEVATION

PROPOSED GRADE

PARENG SPACE NUMBER

2. Zoning Code Requirement.% ( C- I Limited Commercial) 

3 Site Daia

Sete 3. 58 M.., Anal { S. F.) 

Building Cuverase, Area ( S. F.) 
Open Spare Coverage. Area ( S ) 

4. Parking ReqUiremeors 5.111Eti

Building ( 2, 800 5. F/ 200) 14

Tamils Courts ( 4/ Court) a

BoAkciaair poy+ 

Softball 12( 10) + 10]- 3

Required: 37

Existing Parting Spaces Provided
Proposed Poking
Spaces Provided

Set Backs

Sofcaola flay
Ter.14i court ( North) 
Cl Yard ( South) 

155, 944 51'. 

3, 500 S. F. ( 2.2% J
h139, 3704 F. ( MI%) 

2 Handicap 1 36 Regular
2 Regular

Total Provided 4D

gernired

50 Pool

10 fiag
30 feet

45 feet

Er.a.ditgi

50 feet

10 Raft
325 feet

201 fect

AlEcesil

10% ( Max) 

20% 0440

glr.1

Ca' 

P. POJCil 10

600506
SHE:. 

PROPERTY OF TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

RATPRONT RECREATION CENTER

A2c2Ds: sCt.7960r. msti HE2T1 i0

MINIS COURT SITE PLAN



F( AYPk[ 3NT PARED RI: i'REATION
N•I' ER QIJASI) VINICIAI, FII, I: 

r3

POINT". OF: COMMENCEMENT

LEGEND

D) DESCRIPTION' 

S) UFASURC0

P. L. S. 

LE- 

e

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

WAD SURVEYOR BUSINESS

SET 5/ BI IRON ROD W/ CAP - L6,16461

FOUND IRON ROD

FOUND CONCRETE AIONUMF T

SPOT ELEVATION

0 CUT IN SEAWALL

PA131 TREE ( WINE SIZE) 

MISCELLANEOUS TREE OWN SIZE) 

FENCE LINE

POINT OF BEGINNING
PARCEL 3 '.. '..'... i

NPNII SURV£ TI10. 1 . 
ilkr D![ SUNr

p

POINT OF BEGINNING

PARCEL I'.. 

GALNN FEED)' 

NOT INCLUDED

I

PARCE4 3

ALPHA SURVEYING CONSULTANTS) 

POINT OF BEGINNING

PARCEL 2

xLPNA S T+#+TI) CONSULLWTS
g {, 

POINT OF BEGINNING

PARCEL If
CALYIN REED) 

x

x wp
w 099

ilc

P. C.• 

077
l r

PARCEL 2

ALPHA SURVEYING CONSULTANTS)• 

OTE AnpON

PLOT BOON 130,, FACKVE09) WELL

HOUSESEAWALL

sCp° • 

SOFTBALL

ANI3 SOCCER FIELD PARCEL

II 6` (
CALM REEI1) 1. 

k1: 

r
ry ' 

G I' IS

r

4. 

y115 09 I . 

1

A
CERTIFICATION

I

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY MEE15 TINE MINIMUM TECIINICA1 STANDARDS

AS SET FORTH DY THE FLORIDA BOARD or PROFESSIOIORL LAND
SURVEYORS Ill CHAPTER sic I7•-9, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 472. 027, FLORIDA STATUTES. B. 

0REO0RE METH PROFESSIONAL

SURVEYOR AND 1LWPER FLCRIDA

CERTIFICATE 1548 SIGNING

DATE 1l

LEGAL

DESCRIPTION , PARCEL 7 Ixl

SHOWN ON SURVEY BY ALPHA ELR1YETNN CON1ULTAN161 FROµ

1HB INIER9ECTION OF 111E WEST LINE OF TORN Rw1uN0 PARKWAY AND THE NORTH LINE' 
OF &SCTLON 6. TOWNSHIP 74 SOU1H, RANGE 11 IAS1 AS A PONT 01 RIFE RENCE: THENCE SODNHSRLY

ALONG THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY SINE CN A CARVE TO THE RICIT IIAWHO A
RADIUS OF 91111 FEET A DISTANCE OF 1a1 a FEET TO A PONT. THENCE 0ONTINIIE ALONG Tit

WESTERLY MONT OF WAY LINE 51L' 65' 061E ITT FEET. THENCE 115F' 05' 00' E 106 S9 FEET TO
TN0 104T1ELY RIGHT Or WAY LIKE OF THE PARKWAY. THENCE 512. 1190E ALONG SHE 6H6 EASTERLY ((
PPP Far WA. LING • 162. 14 FEET OE CUM UPI FEET ET 1u6NEYL THEMES 1R56•
I1'110. MY DEED, NS1156. 10.E MY SIRNEYI 22100 FRET 10A x POINT OF 9EOINH0O. TERNS( H72'•
07' IrW 11591 FEET. THENCE MONO THE LANDS Or 111E TO', YH OF LONGBOAT KEY DESCRIBED
IN GI( 000A 9200 OF DEEDS AAyy PAGE 1159, 0/ 11. 01I0• E 0Y DIE0, N111I9DT• E 09 SWI0EYF

771 FP FEET, THENCE ALORD TR SEA1YAll 1N THE WAITAS OF SARASOTA SAY 571.
41900 PEST FEEL; THEYCE CONTINUE ALONG 0AI0 1EAWALL y6111DO1• E R2EF FEET; THENCE

LEAVING BARI SEAWALL ( 53R109T. 01N CT DEED. 952' S6' 16• W SY BURYCYN 1190E FEET TO
THE FENNY OF 9ETHNNIN0. CONTAINING 76, 601 EMUARE FEET- MORE OR LESS LYING AND 8E114

IN seem. A TOwN51NP an 50UTI1. RANGE 11 EAST. SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA LEGAL

DESCRIPTION • PARCEL a HS

SHOWN ON SURVEY EW ALPHA SURVEYING CONSULTANTS!! 01041

AT SHE MTERSECTON OF TINE WEST LINE Cr JOHN RRFGL: NG PARKWAY T100 FEET WNEI WirII
THE NORTH TIN! OF SECTION S, T00N511M 35 SOUTH, RAMIE 11 EAST, THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY
ALONG THE WEST 111o111 a WAY LINE OF SAM 1011N RN/ 01RO NAJNI AT ALONG
A 00052 TO THE RIGHT 1R1T11 * RADIUS OF 992 14 FEES A DISTANCE OF 191. 1, FEET TO THE
END Dr SAID CARVE; THENCE CONTINUE MONO WEST RICHT OF WAY LINE OF JOHN RINGLINO
pARRSYAY µOHO A TANGIER Of 6EARINO SOOTH 1T DEGREES SS. EAST, A OI1TANCE OF
260. T FEET TO AN IRON POST ; THENCE NORTH S6 DEGREES. 05 EAST A DISTANCE OF 106. 10 FEET
TO A CONCAVE MONUMENT FOR A RIFLE OF BECINNWC; 7HERE! SOLVE 12 DEGREES 55' 
EAST ALONG 111E EAST mom OFy1AT OF JOHN JINGLING PARAWMT A DISTANCE OF 1001E FEET
TO A REM, THENCE NORTH 56 CEOREES 0Y CASE A 019TN10E OF NO POET IA10 DR LESS
TO THE WATERS OF ,A1TASOrA LAY; THENCE NORTHVIESTEIL1 ALONG SAID EAT A DISTANCE
DE ,00 FEET NOTE OR LESS TO A POINT LYING 111r 1 nrOR1N1 60 OFGREES VY EAST, DIRECTION

FROM T11E PLACE OF IEGFINNIT,, 1H-H. E • SOUTH 5a 11F0RE65 OS' WEST A INSTANCE GE
313 FEET MORE PN 1E50 TO THE POINT OF 0C01AN1n0, 0I0 ANO SWIM 1l II0INON 1, TOWNSIIE• 
36 BONNE. RANG! 11 EAST. LEGAL

DESCRIFT, 3H • PARCEL 1 HAS

SIIOWR ON SURVEY TIT CALYIN REEPN BEGIN

AT A CONCRETE MONUMENT A0 INTERSECi1011 or THE r,ESE L1I0 OF GULF DE MEDICO DRIYC
IJGHN BINGEING PA00WAVJ MO FEET W1011 MITI! :HE NORTH LINE OF SEC110N 6 SOYYHSNIP
2a EOUT0, 111TGE 11 EAST. THENCE 60URHEALT ALONG 51iD DONE, ALONG A CURVE
TO RIGHT with A TEEMS OF 6S21A TEE,, A DISTANCE OF TRIP FEET TO END OF CURVE
THENCE CONTINUE ALONG SAID WEST LNIL OF MINE. ALOH0 A TANGENT DEARING 5 12
CEGRE65 56' E. A DISTANCE DF 111, 1 FEET TO CONCRETE 1.1ONUa1EHT ON NC NORTHERLY LINE
CF 0AYIO DSFAERMAH TRACT, SILENCE CONTINUE 5 12 DEGREES 55 E. ALCHD ORDYE. 151 i FM`, 
THENCE H SE DEGREES DY 0. 105. E FEET TO EASIEHLY LINE OF 5.10 ERNE FOR A P014N OF
BE0INNm0; THENCE N 12 DEGREES 55' W, ALONG SAID 00101, 105 65 FEET ( ACTUAL • 101 i5 PEET), 
THENCE N 55 DEGREES OR E. 611 FEET MORE OR LESS TO WATERS OF SARASOTA SAY THENCE
SOONER). ALONG WATERS OF SA: 0 MAY TO A PONT 150 FEET FROM LAST LINE. Al MEASURED
ON A PERPENDICULAR TO 5M0 LAST LINE. THEN(! 5 56 DEGREES 05vJ. 52S FEET MORE 0R
1051 TO THE POW OF BEGINNING; LYING AND. 011IG 11I SEC110N 0, TO1HSHIP 3E sown, RANGE
12 EAST, SARASOTA COUNTY, FLOROA, LASS THE WESTERLY 2D0 FEET, A5 MEASURED ALONG
THE NORTIIWESIERLT PROPERT0 LINE LEGAL DESCRME-

MN • PARCEL II lA5 SHOWN

ON SURVEY DV CALYIN REE01 DE01N AT

CONCRETE MONUMENT AT INTERSECTION OF THE WEST LINE OF GULF OF MEMO DRIVE 1101111

TINGLING PAREWAYI 11000 FEET N- DE1 PATH THE NORTH LINE OF SEC110N 1. TOWNSHIP AS
SOUTH. RANGE 11 EAST- THENCE : SOUTHERLY ALOHA. 6A10 DRAPE, µOHO A CUFI4E TO
RIGHT WRrH A RADIUS OF INT. PEET, A 01511110E OF 101.E FEET TO END CIF CURVE. THENCE
CONTINUE ALONG SAID WEST SINE OF ORME, ALONG A TA0GEIN 9EMIVIG SOUTH IP

DEGREES 55' EAST, A DISTANCE OF 075. 0 FEET TO AN IRON PIPE, THRICE NORTH 6a DEGREES. 

DY EAST. 101. 15 FEET 10 EASTERLY LINE CT 5A10 DRIVE; THENCE LOx11g1E NORTH SI
DEGREES 05 EAG1• A O1STANGE IF 200 FEET 10R A POINT OF M!G1NH14G. THENCE CONTINUE NORTH

56 DEGREES RS' EASt, A DISTANCE GF 165 FEET MORE OR LESS TO WATERS Or SARASOTA
SAY; THENCE bnhTHEHL1 ALUNC WATERS OF SARI DAY TO A P01NT 100 FEET FROM LAST

LINE, AS MEASURED ON A PERPEHOIC1AAR To SARI : AST LINE; THENCE TORN PI DECREED 05

WEST TO A POINT LYING 1N A SOUTH 10 DEGREES 10' NEST Is Ia•1a' E• cµvIN REED', DIRECTION
FROM THE PONT OF SE01NN1HG, THE1L! NORTH 53 DECRIES Hi EAST II.1L'

1YW.• CALYIN RE601. 105. 0 FEET TO ENE POINT OF PEGINNING; LW/ X. AN0 SE1OG IN S_OT19N
A. TOWNSHIP 06 SOON( RANGE 11 EAST. SAa1601A COUNTY, FLORIOA TIOENHER WITH A
PERPETUAL EASEMENT FOR ! MORELS AND EGRESS OVEN AHO ACROSS THE SOUTHERLY 20 FEET
OF THE FOLLLwnN{. 1ECIN AT

CONCRETE 0ONURINI Al 1N:1115ECHON 0, THE ',NEST 1.:NE OF GULF OF 5BA1CO CHIVE 11011E

TINGLING PARNW1v1 I100 FCCT 0I0F1 NINTH THE Non. L1N= nF sECT10N E. TOWNSHIP 30
60UTH, RANGE 11 EAST. THENCE 50JTHERLr ALONG 5A17 NR, 4E, ALONG A CURVE TO
RIGHT WITH A RAC1u5 OF ' ai.11 ` EET, A DISTANCE OF 101. 5 FEET TO END GF CURVE; THENCE, 

CONTINUE MONO SAD WEST LINE OF DRIVE ALONG A TANGENT HEARING S 1t DEGREES
ES. EAST, A OH50ANCE OF 030E PSI' TO Afi IRON PIPE, TYENLI N 56 ITEGAER3 EAST, 405T5

FEET TO EASTERLY UHF nF 6^.0 =.Hrv0 ; CA A POINT OF OEG, NNIN5 1HE5LE CONTINUE H
56 DEGREES 03' EAST, 320 FEET. THENCE 5 :5 DEGREES Hi' WEST, 10041 FEET TO A
PON11 100 FEET FRGL1 LAST LINE, A. MEASURED ON A PERPENDICULAR TO SAID LAST 1:NE, 

11: ENCE 5 sa HHUHEES 05 WEST. Ho FEET TO EASTERLY LINE OF SAID GULF OF MEAILO ERNE. THENCE .

4DRTHE0LY ALONG SAS 0R14E. ALONG A CU9vE 10 NIGHT 5101 FEET TO Mal DF CURVETHENCE
CONTINUE ALONG 6A10 0Fp1E. 11 12 00, TCE5 55' WEST. 41. A FEET TD I .'.DINT OF

EG1.1NLv0• LY, 4G AND BEING : 11 041150. v S. T0v. A. SI11P 70 SOUTH. RANC£ 1R EAST. 1An4541A 00„ Nro. ;
LE!. SURVEYORS NOTES 1. 

UNDERGROUND F=.

ATURES I.E. DRAINAGE PIPES, 4ATIECTY UNES, FOUNDATIONS, 0NRIGATION LINES, ETC.) 
ARE HOT ABSTRACTED AS PART OF THIS SURVEY. 2 BERFiINGS & ABED

ON DESCRIPTION LANE AS SHOWN. FlELD S1119 0T

MTF1 8/Som. 4 ELEVADDN3 BASEO

ON NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTLGSL DATUM. S. BASE B1NCHALARR: 

0EPARIRIENI OF NATURAL RESOURCES BRASS DISK. 17-04-A01. 
ELEVATION 7. 33'. 6 SURVEYED PARCEL

CONTAINS 3.56 ACRES 7. THE APPROXIMATE

MEAN H•GH WATER LINE AS SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY 1S NOT
A TIDAL PROPERTY BOUNDARY, WAS NOT LOCATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

THE PROCEEDURES SPECIFIED Ill THE COASTAL LIAPPEIG ACT OF

1074 (CHAPTER 177, PART IL OF THE FLORIDA STATUTES) AND IS NOT
TO BE USED AS. REPRESENTED TO BE, DR BE ADMISSIBLE AS A 11DAL
PROPERTY BOUNAA' 1' LINE BEFORE ANY AO00HISTRATNE BOOM OR COURT

GF LAW- THE APPRO' IMATE RELY HIGH WATER LRE WAS USED

DUE TO R BEING IN0DENTAL TO THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH THIS SURVEY

WAS BEEN PREPARED B. DESCRIPTIONS SHOWN

HEREON WERE FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT. TAKEN FROM PREVIOUS
SURVEYS DT (o.) ALPHA SURVEYING CONSULTANTS, DATED 4/S/
91. AND ( h-) CALVIN REED. DATED 1/7/04. PROPERTY OF TONE

OF LONGEDAT REY SAYFRDNT RECREATION CENTER

QDASIJUDICIAL FILE 6-
20-96

SPEC. COMM. MTEETING TENNIS COURT SITE
PLAN 3 PAGES) 6-

7- 96 U Li co

Lu

CD
Er Z
a5 Il
z

Z
Q

sn

BOUNDARY & 

TOPOGRAPHIC

Li

5' 
0

c

FROJEC'. 

lip' B00506

S Hi.

I-
I 110. 5-- 1


